From: Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed)

To: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed); Brandao, Luis (IntlAssoc); circuit complexity
Subject: Re: meeting time

Date: Monday, October 4, 2021 12:01:11 PM

OK.

MD

From: "Peralta, Rene C. (Fed)" <rene.peralta@nist.gov>

Date: Monday, October 4, 2021 at 11:56 AM

To: "Brandao, Luis (IntlAssoc)" <luis.brandao@nist.gov>, circuit_complexity
<circuit_complexity@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: meeting time

9 am on Friday is good for me.

René.

From: Brandao, Luis (IntlAssoc) <luis.brandao@nist.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 12:07 PM

To: circuit_complexity <circuit_complexity@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: meeting time

We just talked again about revising the schedule of Circuits meeting.

To reduce conflict with usual PQC meeting, a new option on the table
is 9--10am once every two Fridays (Oct 15, Oct 29, Nov 12, Nov 26, ...).

How does this work for each of us?

Regards, Luis

From: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Fed) <meltem.turan@nist.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 08:55

To: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>; circuit_complexity
<circuit_complexity@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: meeting time

Sounds good. Moving the invite to 11AM.
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From: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 8:52 AM

To: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Fed) <meltem.turan@nist.gov>; circuit_complexity
<circuit_complexity@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: meeting time

| was planning to leave the PQC meeting at 11 and join our meeting.

René.

From: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Fed) <meltem.turan@nist.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 10:36 PM

To: circuit_complexity <circuit_complexity@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: meeting time

Do we start at 11am or 2:30pm?
Rene and Morrie, you seem to have a PQC meeting tomorrow until noon.

Thanks,
Meltem

From: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 3:04 PM

To: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Fed) <meltem.turan@nist.gov>; Brandao, Luis (IntlAssoc)
<luis.brandao@nist.gov>; Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed) <morris.dworkin@nist.gov>; circuit_complexity
<circuit_complexity@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: meeting time

That would be my preference as well.

René.

From: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Fed) <meltem.turan@nist.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 2:07 PM

To: Brandao, Luis (IntlAssoc) <luis.brandao@nist.gov>; Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed)
<morris.dworkin@nist.gov>; Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>; circuit_complexity
<circuit_complexity@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: meeting time

| would prefer Friday 11am. Thanks for the suggestion Luis.
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From: Brandao, Luis (IntlAssoc) <luis.brandao@nist.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 2:03 PM

To: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Fed) <meltem.turan@nist.gov>; Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed)
<morris.dworkin@nist.gov>; Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>; circuit_complexity
<circuit_complexity@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: meeting time

Rene and | have all Wednesdays 2pm--3pm booked. It usually alternates between threshold
multi-party and masked circuits ... although the masked-circuits ones are currently not
showing in the calendar.

How about Friday late mornings, say, 11am?

Regards, Luis

From: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Fed) <meltem.turan@nist.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 13:53

To: Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed) <morris.dworkin@nist.gov>; Brandao, Luis (IntlAssoc)
<luis.brandao@nist.gov>; Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>; circuit_complexity
<circuit_complexity@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: meeting time
Assuming most meetings don’t end on time, starting exactly on 2:30pm may not be possible.

Since we are hoping to do research in these meetings, not just catch up, late Friday afternoons are
not ideal either (especially for Rene, right after another technical meeting).

How about Wednesday afternoons @2pm ? (alternating weeks with threshold meetings)

Thanks,
Meltem

From: Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed) <morris.dworkin@nist.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 1:13 PM

To: Brandao, Luis (IntlAssoc) <luis.brandao@nist.gov>; Peralta, Rene C. (Fed)
<rene.peralta@nist.gov>; circuit_complexity <circuit_complexity@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: meeting time

That’s usually fine for me too.

Morrie

From: "Brandao, Luis (IntlAssoc)" <luis.brandao@nist.gov>
Date: Thursday, September 30, 2021 at 12:24 PM
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To: "Peralta, Rene C. (Fed)" <rene.peralta@nist.gov>, circuit_complexity
<circuit _complexity@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: meeting time

I'd be fine meeting 2:30--3:15 or 3:30

From: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 12:14

To: circuit_complexity <circuit_complexity@nist.gov>
Subject: meeting time

Dear all,

| have INSURE meetings from 1 to 2:30 every Friday. | cannot move that.
| will try to join the circuits meeting at 2:30.

Regards, René.
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